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" Honorable Go¥den M. Sehs¥er —
House of Reproagntatives = "~~~ T -
Washiagton2§,DiC. . =

Dear My, Scherexs " - . 4

17 your letter of 24 Augiist you forwarded a copyofa .

letter {rom Mre, Catherine carter Golden of Ciocinnati in whick
she discussed the subjectof uinidentified flying objects.. Mrs, Goldzn
seemed particularly intercsted in the pictures taken in-B¥azll and .
shown on the Dave Garroway show, : '

Ths photograph réferrcd to by Mra. Golden was taken by a
oy frevslance photographer. Contrary to her information, this phato-
: ' ~__graphwas not doveloped id the presence of persong other than the-
: photographar,

Mrs. Goldea has corrésponded with the Department of State ... -
S and the Alr Forcé for some time on the general subject of unidenti~
e —————— f{ed flying objects, Tha Department of the Air Force has primazry
i responsibility for investigating information pertaiolag to UFO's. 77

: Mrs. Golden recently contacted the State Department on the subject
of the alleged Brazilian sighting and her Query was referred to the
Department of the Air Force whose reply is attached, This Agency
has no information other than that which has already been provided
the Air Force on this subject, . .

Sincersly,
: BICVED
i <oon S, Warnsy
; ) Laglslative Counzel T
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Honaradble Gordon . Scherer

" House of Repressntatives

.Walhlngton 2%, D.C, . ) .' °

" ‘Pear My, Scherepst ——— -

In your l1etier of 24 Augist you forwarded a'copyofa . -

_ letter from Mrs. Catherine carter Golden of Cincinnati in which .

she discussed the subject of uridentified flying objects.. Mrs. Goldzn -
seemed particularly intercsted in the pictures taken In Brazil and

‘shown on the Dave Garroway show,

The photograph referred to by Mro, Golden was taken by a

free-lance photographer, Contrary to her information, this photor

graph was not developed ia ths’ p}&ggps_e_ﬂgt persons-other than the
photographar, .

Mrs, Golden bas correspondéd with the Department of State = ..

and the Alr Force {6F some time on the general subject of v.mdenﬂ-

fied N17ing objects, Thae Lepartaent of the Air Force has primary

responaibility for i-\veatigam\g info”ﬁ“ﬁztlcn pertajoing to UFO's,

Mrs.-Golden recently contacted the Stats Depaetmnent on the subject

of the alleged Brazillan sighting and her query-was referred to the
Department of the Aixr Force whose reply is attached.™ This Agency
bas no information other than that whfch h:u_alxeady beon provided

the Alr Force on this aubject,

Sincerely, -

o BICHED

Jonn S, Waznsrt .
Leghhtlve Coungel -~ - . - ..
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